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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washinglon, OC 20250

October 5, 1982 ._ ...

Mr. Wallace Baldwin, Jr. ' {v

Administrative Vice President :EEZ;Z?’
Clerk Craft ' Tt wtsol 37l )
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO L’ -

"817 - 1l4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Re: 'J. Harper
. Greenville, SC 29602
H1C-3P-C-7507

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

On September 27, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance
procedure set forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The question raised in this grievance involved whether
management violated Article 37 by charging the grievant with
an error. The Union contends that the mail used in the EDIT
was not a general mix.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no National interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. Whether the mail was
properly mixed for a partlcular EDIT is not a National
interpretive question.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing if
necessary.

Please sign a copy of this letter as your acknowledgment of
agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

st N Dt

Margdret H. Oliver allace Baldwin, Jr.
Labor Relations Department Administrative Vice President
American Postal Workers Union,

AFL-CIO
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